Septenbar 2, 199)

tophen Cohen

Rueporte Analyst

Reports Analysis Divislon
Fedaral Election Commimsion
99 E Strast, MN.M.
Waghingtaon, D.C. 20482

Re: Hevised Keport
Clipper sShip Yoluntary Political Furd (Fedaral)

Dear HMr. Cohen:

In connection with tha above fund, I am enclosing Cevidseg
Farms JX, Report of Recelpts and Disbursecents, and a revised 1
Devailed Suasmary Page, for the tirst, second, third, pre-ganeral
alscticn, post«ganaral slection and ywar shnd periods of calendar
yaar 1932,

In addition, as we discussed last thim afternocn via tha
telsphons, lat this letter serve as official notiticatlon that
Goorge A. Russal)l, Jr. ls the Trsasursr of the Clipper Ship
Voluntary Pollkical fund. Plaass update your files and forward all
futurs corrsspondeance to B at the address appearing baelow.

Thank you.

Slncersely,

CLIPPER SHIE YOLUNTARY FPOLITICAL FUND
_—— - F.l\l.— ':I

Goaorga A. Ruasell), Jr.
Treasurear

116 SKkylinae Drive
Weatwood, Maas, 2090

Enciosures

cC: The Comnmonwaalth of Massachuastts
O Eice of the Sacreatary of Stats
1719 MeCorsack Bullding
Ona Ashburton Placw
Bostaon, HMasa. D2108



